EXHIBIT 306
From: Devon Archer <darcher_

To: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin{  NEEIEGEE
CccC: Hunter Biden <hbiden{ NG
Sent: 11/2/2015 4:59:08 PM

Subject: Re: Revised Burisma Proposal, Contract and Invoice
Hunter,

You need to deliver that message. I have walked this to the finish (aka starting) line but need some support to
close. Thanks.
D

Devon D. Archer

On Nov 2, 2015, at 4:44 PM, Eric Schwerin <w- wrote:

I would tell Vadym that this is definitely done deliberately to the be on the safe and cautious side and that Sally
and company understand the scope and deliverables. And that we will be having regular (daily, weekly,
monthly) opportunities be in through conference calls or memos to be continually refining and updating the
scope.

Eric D. Schwerin
Rosemont Seneca Advisors, LLC
1010 Wisconsin Ave.. NW

Suite 705

Te

P Consider the environment before printing this email.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Vadym Pozharskyi <vadym.pozharskyi-

Date: November 2, 2015 at 4:35:51 PM EST

To: Devon Archer <darcher |-

Cc: Hunter Biden <hbide , "Eric D. Schwerin"
<eschwerin

Subject: Re: Revised Burisma Proposal, Contract and Invoice

Dear colleagues,

Hope, you are well. Thank you for the docs provided. I have analyzed them most carefully and came up with the
following observations: the first thing is that the suggested scope of work is largely lacking concrete tangible
results that we set out to achieve in the first place, mostly focusing on the process. Also, it doesn't offer any
names of top US officials here in Ukraine (for instance, US Ambassador) or Ukrainian officials (the President of
Ukraine, chief of staff, Prosecutor General) as key targets for improving Nikolay's case and his situation in
Ukraine.




If, however, this is done deliberatly to be on the safe and cautious side, I can understand the rationale. And if all
parties in fact understand the true purpose of the BS engagement and all our joint efforts, it's ok and we should
proceed immediately.

My only concern is for us to be on the same page re our final goals. With this in mind, I would like us to
formulate a list of deliverables, including, but not limited to: a concrete course of actions, incl.
meetings/communications resulting in high-ranking US officials in Ukraine (US Ambassador) and in US publicly
or in private communication/comment expressing their "positive opinion" and support of Nikolay/Burisma to the
highest level of decision makers here in Ukraine :President of Ukraine, president Chief of staff, Prosecutor
General, etc

The scope of work should also include organization of a visit of a number of widely recognized and influential
current and/or former US policy-makers to Ukraine in November aiming to conduct meetings with and bring
positive signal/message and support on Nikolay's issue to the Ukrainian top officials above with the ultimate
purpose to close down for any cases/pursuits against Nikolay in Ukraine.

Looking forward to your feedback!

Vadym
On Sat, Oct 31, 2015 at 9:47 PM, Devon Archer <M wrote:
For review.

Devon D. Archer

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jesica Lindgren <jesica.lindgrer
Date: October 30, 2015 at 4:16:59 PM EDT

To: Devon Archer <darche

Cc: Sally Painter <Sally.Painter
Subject: Revised Burisma Proposal, Contract and Invoice

Dear Devon, please see attached our revised proposal, contract and initial invoice for Burisma Holdings. Please
let us know if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Jesica

Jesica Lindgren | Blue Star Strategies




www.bluestarstrategies.com
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